
 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: October 31, 2023   
 
RE: 633 Duval Street (permit application # T2023-0318) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Laurel Ficus 
tree. A site inspection was done and documented the following: 
 

  Tree Species: Laurel Ficus tree (Ficus sp.) 
 

                                     

 

Photo of tree from street showing location on property. 



 

Photo of whole tree showing location. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree 

canopy, 

views 1 & 2. 



 
 

 

Two photos of tree trunk and canopy 

branches, views 1 & 2. Note that tree 

is growing on fenceline. 



 
 

Photo of tree trunk and canopy branches, view 3. 



 

                                                      

Two photos showing base of tree, 

views 1 & 2.  Note-structure built 

after 2017. 



 
 

 

Photo 

showing 

base of tree, 

view 3. 

Photo of 

tree trunk, 

view 1. 



 
 

 
 

Two photos of tree 

trunk, views 2 & 3.  



 
 
 
 
 
Diameter: 29.4” - 24” = 5.4”   
Location: 60% (growing on property line, impacting structure)   
Species: 0% (on not protected tree list)  
Condition: 60% (overall condition is fair to good, healthy tree.)   
Total Average Value = 40% 
Value x Diameter = 2.1 replacement caliper inches 

 
 
NOTE: Since tree trunk appears to be on the property line, need 
written document from property owner at 629 Duval stating they 
agree with removal request before final processing of application 
can be done. 
 

 

Photo of tree in 2017 prior to structure being built. 



 

 

Additional 

Information 















1

Karen DeMaria

From: Kimberly Blanchette <kimberlyblanchette@rocketmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 12:26 PM
To: John Hartman; Karen DeMaria
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 633 Duval Street Tree Removal Application

Hi Karen, 
 
I just had a new survey done showing the tree is my problem. When i get home i can send you a copy of it.  
 
On the other hand I have absolutely no problem reaching out to my estranged uncle Gregory Newhouse. I'll just have to 
track him down.  
 
Regards, 
 
Kimberly Blanchette 

On Thursday, November 9, 2023 at 09:00:55 AM EST, Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov> wrote:  
 
 

FYI- status? 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Karen 

  

Karen DeMaria 

Urban Forestry Manager 

Certified Arborist FL-6585A 

City of Key West 

305-809-3768 

  

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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From: Karen DeMaria 
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 3:17 PM 
To: kimberlyblanchette@rocketmail.com; John Hartman <jhartman90@gmail.com> 
Subject: 633 Duval Street Tree Removal Application 

  

Kimberly and John: 

  

I am reviewing your application to remove the ficus tree from 633 Duval Street.  The file has been tentatively placed on 
the November 13 Tree Commission agenda.  During my review and my site visit, I noticed that the tree is growing on the 
property line-in the fence line.  An old survey of the property that I found in the Planning Department files indicates that 
the fence is on the property line. Therefore,  I need something in writing from the adjacent property owner (629 Duval-
Gregory Newhouse) that states he is ok with the removal of the tree.  An email or hand written letter would be fine.  If I 
do not receive this document by noon on November 13, 2023 (the day of the meeting), then the review of the file by the 
Tree Commission will be postponed until the document is received. 

  

If you can prove that the tree is wholly located on your property, then the application can move forward but I need to see 
and receive the documentation in order to place it in the file.    

  

Sincerely, 

  

Karen 

     

  

Karen DeMaria 

Urban Forestry Manager 

Certified Arborist FL-6585A 
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City of Key West 

305-809-3768 

  

 

  









 

 

Application 

 

 

 












